UNCLASSIFIED - NON CLASSIFIE

From: Hingston,Michael (il | he, him) (ECCC)
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:09 AM

To: Ducey,Catherine (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Gilroy,Christine (ECCC)

Subject: RE: NL RA OSW Committee Request to Review

Attachments: CWS Input - NL RA OSW Committee Request to Review

UNCLASSIFIED - NON CLASSIFIE
Catherine,

Please see attached. There are no sensitivities with releasing the information,
but CWS did suggest some comments on the draft in the attached spreadsheet.

Michael

Michael Hingston
Head, Environmental Assessment, Environmental Protection Operations Directorate
- Atlantic Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Michael Hingston

Chef, Evaluation environnementale, Direction des activités de protection de
1’environnement

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

From: Ducey,Catherine (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:01 AM

To: Hingston,Michael (il, lui | he, him) (ECCC)
Cc: Gilroy,Christine (ECCC)

Subject: NL RA OSW Committee Request to Review

UNCLASSIFIED - NON CLASSIFIE
Good Morning Michael & Christine,

The Committee was wondering if it would be possible for CWS to review the
document attached which contains sections of their draft Interim report, related
to avifauna, to ensure they are not sharing any information CWS may deem
confidential. The Committee would need to know any issues by EOD March

19th, to ensure any changes can be made before they submit to the Ministers on
the 23rd. My apologies for the tight turn around, as the draft was only just
completed.

If you have any issues or questions, please let me know!
Thank you,

Catherine Ducey
(She/Her | Elle)

Secretariat Member | Membre du secrétariat

Regional Assessment of Offshore Wind Development in Newfoundland and Labrador |
Evaluation régionale de 1l’exploitation de 1’énergie éolienne extracétiére a
Terre-Neuve-et-Labrador



